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Ms. B. Wright M
Export / Import and International Safeguards -

Office of International Programs
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

'

Dear Ms. Wright:
!

Subject: Lab Correlation Sarrples/BNFL

Confirming my telecon September 1, 1982.

Please increase the material content on export license XSNM1953 from the
10 grams U235/220 grams U, requested in our letter ILS-188 dated
August 30, 1982, to 15 grams U235/330 grams U. Maximum enrichment
remains at 4.0 N/o.

This requested increase is to pennit the use of an additional testing
method by BNFL.

Sincerely yours,

3 M- '

M. M. H rsch
International Business Development
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cc: Mr. J. Marchall
European Communities g p,; gf

2100 M Street, N.W., Suite 707 p. 3 35
/ 7Washington, D. C. 20037 &p ug 30
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